

Chapter 2

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 18:29:43 -0400
Attachments: D12 - CH2 - Marianne - 04.12 (Energy).docx (164.86 kB)

Hi team,

PO Comms asked us to revise chapter 2 to more closely reflect the comms materials from the March announcement. Attached is a tracked changes version of the edits (external PW – let me know if you need a reminder). Can you please review and let me know if you have any fundamental issues with the changes? I know you two are swamped, and I would appreciate your earnest attention on this as we are conducting final sign offs tomorrow.

Thank you!

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007
Mobile: 416-562-4452
Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca